ABHISHEK GUPTA

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER

LOCATION: GREATER NOIDA
MOBILE#: +918273790988

ALTMOBILE#: +917906820934

EMAIL:

ABHISHEKGUPTA0988@GMAIL.CO M

Domain/Sub-Domain -

Travel (Airline)

Core Competency –

- Client Service
- Innovative
- Decision Making
- Flexibility
- Time Oriented

Education -

Bachelor in Computer
 Science(B.Tech) 2017

Certifications –

- Full Stack Certified Programmer from NIIT Technologies
- JAVA Certified from DUCAT, NOIDA

Profile Summary

Full Stack Programmer with 3.3 years of relevant experience in web-based software design, development including requirements gathering and analysis, design, development & implementation and testing for enhancing the ba.com.

Having good experience in Angular 8, AngularJS, NodeJS, ExpressJS, jasmine, PIT, CHAI, Jenkins.

Good exposure to Agile and scrum methodologies.

Worked with various applications like self check-in Kiosk application, customer oriented, reporting, enhancing ba.com etc.

Technology Proficiency

Technology	Angular 8, Angular JS, Node JS, Rest APIs in ExpressJS, Typescript , Javascript, Core JAVA, C Language
Tools	WebStorm, Eclipse, MySQL Workbench, SonarQube, Jenkins, Jammy, Drools Workbench
Database	MySQL, MongoDB
Subversions	GIT, SVN
Testing	Jasmine, Protractor, JUnit, CHAI, Mocha
Operating Systems	Windows XP/7/8/10.
Methodologies	Agile, Waterfall

Professional Experience

Month- Year	Company	Designation/ Role	Role Responsibilities
Oct-2019- Present	Coforge Ltd. (Erstwhile NIIT Technologies)	Senior Software Engineer	Analysis, Design and Development.
July-2017 Sep-2019		Software Engineer	Analysis, Design and Development.

Name of the Pro	ject: Departures Touchpoint		
Duration	October 2018 – till Date	Role	Senior Software Developer
Project Type	Application Development	Technology	Angular 8, AngularJS, NodeJS, HTML, SCSS, Jasmine, Protractor, Sonar, Jenkins, JIRA, Jammy
My Responsibilities	 Worked upon migrating th Was responsible for end to Development, Testing and Working on hardware inter Was responsible for creating 	e application from Angu- end delivery of the pro- Production. raction of KIOSK with Ap- ng scripts for automation an ADA compliance KIOS	poject from Analysis, Sprint planning, pplication. Ing TDS configuration changes. SK Application with multi-lingual support for

Name of the Proje	ect: BA.com Evolution Team (EVO)			
Duration	December 2017 – September 2018(10 months)	Role	Developer	
Project Type	Application Development	Technology	JAVA, Angular JS, Springboot, Junits, SQL, Bash Scripting, Sonar, Jenkins, JIRA, Jammy	
My Responsibilities	 Worked as a Back-end Developer in Java. Was responsible for end to end delivery of the mini projects from Analysis, Development, Testing and Production. Was responsible for creating scripts for automating TDS configuration changes. 			

Other Experiences

S. no.	Name of the Project	Role in Project	Туре	Technology	Duration (in Months)
1	Penny Chatbot	Software Trainee	Chatbot (Web app)	Angular 4, Nodejs, Rest API in ExpressJS, HTML, SCSS, Neo4js(Graph Database), MongoDB, Chart js framework	6

Detailed IT Skills

Skill Name	Exp. in Months	Skill Name	Exp. in Months	Skills	Exp. in Months
Languages		Tools/ Platforms		Operating Systems	
Angular 8	15	MS Office 07/10	24	Windows	30
Angular JS	12	Jira	24		
Typescript	15	SonarQube	24		
Core JAVA	10	Jenkins	24		
JavaScript	15	POSTMAN	24		
Java	12	Testing	17		
Springboot	9	GIT	20		
Jasmine	18	SVN	12		
Protractor	10				
C language					
CSS/HTML	24				
CHAI	8				
Tools/ Platforms		S/w Configuration tools		Domain	
MS Office 07/10	24	Kiosk	21	Airline	33
Jira	24				
SonarQube	24				
Jenkins	24				
POSTMAN	24				
Testing	17				
GIT	20				
SVN	12				
Drools Workbench	3				
Databases					
MySQL	10				
MongoDB	3				